
 WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP  
COMMITTEE MEETING 
        November 21, 2023 

7:00 PM Regular Meeting, Courtroom 
 

1. Call Regular Meeting to Order  

2. Requirements of the Sunshine Law (This meeting was advertised in the Burlington County 
Times on January 6, 2023 and electronic notice was given pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:39-1.5).  

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Moment of Silence – In Honor of Veteran’s Day 

5. Roll Call 

6. Proclamation: Veteran’s Day 2023 

7. Approval of Minutes 
a. October 17, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes 
b. October 17, 2023 Executive Session Minutes 

 
8. Monthly Reports: 

a. Construction 
b. Police 
c. Public Works 
d. Court 
e. Fire/EMS 
f. Tax Collector 

 
9. Open Meeting to Public Comment on Agenda Items Only – Please remember to state your 

name and address for the record.                

10. ORDINANCES: First Reading 

a. 10-2023 An Ordinance Amending Chapter 88 of the Township Code of Westampton: 
Animals 

b. 11-2023 An Ordinance Amending Chapter 250 of the Township Code of Westampton: 
Zoning 

c. 13-2023 An Ordinance Amending Chapter 82 of the Township Code of Westampton: 
Alcoholic Beverages 

 
11. RESOLUTIONS:  

a. 155-23 Payment of Vouchers – this resolution approves the payment of bills through 
11/21/2023  

 
12. CONSENT AGENDA RESOLUTIONS - RESOLUTIONS NOTE: Consent Agenda items 

are considered to be routine and will be enacted with a single motion; any items requiring 
expenditure are supported by a Certification of Availability of funds; any items requiring 
discussion will be removed from the Consent Agenda. 



a. 156-23 Resolution Authorizing a Shared Service Agreement with Burlington County  
b. 157-23 Resolution Adopting Policies and Procedures Manual 
c. 158-23 Resolution Awarding a Cooperative Purchase From ESCNJ 
d. 159-23 Resolution Approving Repairs to Recreation Center and Firehouse Roofing 
e. 160-23 Resolution Imposing Tax Lien 
f. 161-23 Resolution Approving Grant Application for PPE through the NJDCA 
g. 162-23 Resolution Approving Shared Service Agreement for Fire Department Services 
h. 163-23 Resolution Authorizing Off-Site Performance Guarantee Release 
i. 164-23 Resolution Authorizing Application for New Jersey’s Clean Energy Program 
j. 165-23 Resolution Approving Shared Service Agreement Renewal for Tax Collection 

Services 
 

13. Open Meeting for Public Comment - Please remember to state your name and address for 
the record. 

14. Dates to Remember: Next Township Committee Meeting December 5th @ 7PM, Historic 
Commission November 22nd @ 7PM, Land Development Board Meeting December 6th 
@7PM, Recreation Committee Meeting December 13th @7PM, Holiday House Decorating 
Contest December 11-25th , Christmas Tree Lighting Celebration @ Firehouse Dec 7th at 
7PM, Breakfast with Santa tentative date is Dec 9th, Senior Holiday Dinner Dec 14th, Santa 
Around Town Dec 12-14th. NOTE: The Free Rabies Clinic was rescheduled to Feb 17th 
2024. 

15. Administrator’s Report 

16. Committee Liaison Reports/Comments  

17. Adjournment  
 
Please note: 

During the first public comment period, any resident or taxpayer of Westampton is welcome to comment on 
any governmental item of concern limited to the ordinances and resolutions being considered this evening. 
The second public comment period is open to any item of concern. A total of thirty (30) minutes has been 
allocated for each of the public comment periods. This time may be extended by the Committee.  

If you wish to be heard, come to the podium and give your name and address to the Clerk for the record. The 
amount of discussion of any single speaker will be limited to three (3) minutes. Large groups are urged to 
select someone to represent them. No speaker shall engage in any personally offensive, derogatory or 
abusive remarks. The Mayor shall immediately call to order any speaker who violates this provision. An 
officer of the WTPD may remove any disruptive person at the Mayor’s discretion.   

Public Comment is an opportunity for the public to present their views—both positive and negative. It is not 
a question-and-answer period. Neither the Mayor nor Committee Members will engage in a back-and-forth 
exchange so speakers are encouraged to present all their views. The Mayor as well as any Committee 
Member may respond to any comment after such speaker is finished. The Mayor may refer the speaker to the 
Township Administrator, Department Head or any Committee Member to respond in writing. 



Township of Westampton 

November 01, 2023  7:50:17AM

710 RANCOCAS ROAD

WESTAMPTON, NJ 08060

609-2671891 

OFFICE OF CONSTRUCTION OFFICIAL

Construction Permit Activity Report

RANGE:  10/01/2023  To  10/31/2023

$646,130.00

 0

 0

$0.00

0

0

11

33

$2,468.00

$3,207.00

$233.00

$2,028.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$2,468.00

$3,207.00

$233.00

$2,028.00

$0.00

$7,936.00

$0.00

$1,230.00

$100.00

$100.00

$0.00

$0.00

$1,228.00

$1,230.00

$0.00 $0.00$0.00

3

22

41

2

$0.00

$0.00

 4

 23

 2

$5,000.00

$651,130.00

Cu.ft

Sq.ft

$1,228.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$7,936.00

$1,230.00

$100.00

$9,266.00

$0.00

$300.00

$9,566.00

SUMMARY

CONSTRUCTION COSTS COUNT

Cost Of Construction: Cubic Footage: Permit Issued:

Cost Of Alteration: Square Footage: Updates Issued:

Cost Of Demolition: All Fees Waived:

Total Cost: Municipal Fees Waived:

PERMIT FEES

Building:

Electrical:

Building:

Electrical:

Building:

Electrical:

Fire :Fire : Fire :

Plumbing:

Elevator:

Mechanical:

Plumbing: Plumbing:

Elevator: Elevator:

Mechanical: Mechanical:

ADMIN FEES WAIVED FEES TOTAL FEES

 Building Fees:

Electrical Fees:

Fire Fees:

Plumbing Fees:

Elevator Fees:

Mechanical Fees:

* Total Waived: Technical Fees:

DCA Calculated Fees Waived Fees Collected Fees

Volume Training Fee:

Alteration TrainingFee:

Sub total Training Fee:

TECHNICAL ISSUES

Building Technical:

Electrical Technical:

Fire Protection Technical:

Plumbing Technical:

Elevator Technical:

Mechanical Technical:

Certificate of Occupancy Fee:

Waived Certificate Fees:

Sub Total Certificate Fees:

PERMIT FEES:

FEES:

CERTIFICATE FEES:

NET TOTAL FEES:

PENALTIES COLLECTED:

CCO FEES:

OTHER FEES:

GRAND TOTAL FEES:

CERTIFICATE ISSUES

Certificate of Occupancy:

Certificate of Approval:

Certificate of Continued Occupancy:

$0.00MIN FEES:

$2.00 $0.00 $2.00DCA Minimum Fee:

* By State law (see N.J.S. 52:27D-126c):

$0.00 

$0.00 

* By Municipality (see N.J.S. 52:27D-126b):

Report Run For Township of Westampton















































  

November 6, 2023 

To: Mayor & Committee 

From: Christian Taylor, Director of Public Works 

Subject: October 2023 Department Report 

Roads 

Brush:  Brush collection was normal this month, with a total of 16.99 tons of brush being 

collected. Brush collection took a total of 6 days to complete.   

Street Repairs:  There are some issues with dead/ dangerous trees along Third Steet in 

Rancocas. I am currently working with PSE&G to produce a scope of work.  This will be 

scheduled and taken care of by PSE&G. (Update) This job was put on hold till a decision 

can be made by the council, some concerns were voiced by residents over the lack of 

protection from Rancocas Rd.  As soon as a decision is made I will follow up with an 

update.  The scope of work will involve trimming of some trees and the removal of 

others depending on the amount of trimming needed.  The head of the project for 

PSE&G is a registered master arborist with the state and is a well-versed expert in the 

proper care and maintenance of trees. I have been in contact with him on this project 

numerous times discussing the issues with the decaying and unhealthy trees along that 

tree line, we are on the same page with what needs to be done.  Rest assured there has 

been a lot of discretion in deciding the proper course of action to protect the primary 

power wires feeding Rancocas Village and the safety of the public. The township is 

working on a plan for restoration of the tree line. This plan will provide the necessary 

protection from Rancocas Road and enhance the beauty of the historic Village of 

Rancocas.   

  We have received a quote from the engineer for repair of the storm drain on 

Tuliptree and Dogwood Drives. The engineer and Solicitor are currently working on the 

legal and planning stages of the project, and it is moving forward for completion. 

Hopefully, by the next report I will have a start date for this.    



 The failed drainage pipe at the intersection of Tallowood and Sherwood has 

been completed by the DPW. The scope of work included excavation of an 8 ft section of 

pipe, removal of the damaged section, replacement with a new section, and finally 

backfill and blacktop.  It took the DPW 3 days to complete this project.  

  DPW is working through the town addressing sinkholes and minor road repairs. If you 

have any sinkholes or bad areas that need to be addressed, please reach out.     

Greenwich Drive was put out to bid and awarded to Arawak paving, the majority of 

funds being used are a DOT grant with the remainder coming from the Township Road 

Program.  (Update) Arawak paving will be starting the work on Greenwich Dr on 

November 6 as long as the weather holds out. The project should take 10 days to 

complete.  This includes ADA upgrades, concrete repairs, and Milling and Paving.  The 

scope of the project will encompass from the intersection of Greenwich Dr. and 

Greenwich Dr. to the intersection of Greenwich Dr. and QuailHollow Dr. 

We are also looking to put out for bid the following roads for completion early Spring 

next year. The list includes Wills Avenue, the section of 3rd Street from Olive Street to 

the Circle, East Stokes Rd, and lastly the Municipal parking Lot which hasn’t been done 

since the building was built.    

The residential side of Govpilot is live on the mobile application if residents 

would like to start using it. Go into your mobile Apps. Store and lookup GovAlert and 

download the app.  The Tutorials were placed on the Township Facebook page if 

someone would like to access them.  

The link to “Report A Concern” is now on the township website.  We encourage 

residents to use this link for their needs in the township. All the concerns are now 

routed directly to the departments that they are designated. The link can be found at 

www.westamptonnj.gov   Residents will still be able to call directly and report their 

needs and concerns as well.  

Recycling:  A normal flow of requests for new cans and lid repairs continues. We have 

new cans in stock, THE COST IS 60$ AND MUST BE PAID AT THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

BEFORE DELIVERY. We are fine with lid replacements and will continue to service those 

requests in a timely fashion.  

Leaf Collection:  Leaf collection has started throughout the town.  

•  Leaves are picked up on a continuing rotation with our two leaf vacuums. It is 
not necessary to call the Township if you have leaves out. 

http://www.westamptonnj.gov/


• Rake leaves curbside.  Please be advised that under new Stormwater regulations 
adopted by NJDEP, leaves may not be placed in the roadway within 10 feet of a 
storm drain. 

• Please do not mix with trash or other yard debris. 

BRUSH COLLECTION WILL NOT TAKE PLACE DURING NOVEMBER AND DECEMBER 

BECAUSE OF LEAF COLLECTION. 

Grass: Grass season has wrapped up for the season.      

Snow:   Wrapped up for the season. 

Facilities 

Municipal Building: N/A  

Sports complex\Parks: I just got word that we received a small tree grant for the parks 

and that we can pick them up next month.  This grant was offered to the communities 

by the Burlington County Bridge Commission back in May. (Update): The trees were 

picked up and are being put in storage to be placed this Spring.   

 Spring Meadows:   The new park is complete and ready to use.  The upgrades to the 

half court Basketball court and Tennis Court will take place tentatively in the Spring of 

2024.  

Rolling Hills/ Rolling Hills East: Westampton Township is proud to announce that a 

grant for $45,000 was procured from the State for the replacement of the park.  We will 

keep you informed as progress continues.  

Tarnsfield Park: N/A        

DPW Building: N/A 

Rec. Center: N/A 

Firehouse: Emergency Services contacted me about an uneven pavement issue in one of 

the garage bays. We will be making repairs very shortly to address the issue.   

American Legion: N/A.  

Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 

Public Works:    



#72-Upfit truck with radio 

#19- Oil/filter change 

#16-mower belt 

 

Police: 

#2707-K9 Upfitting 

#2702- Right rear Tire 

#2703- Oil/filter change, battery 

#2704- Catalytic converters- Warranty 

#2705- Oil\filter change 

Det. Tahoe -oil\filter change, Flat repair 

Fire Dept.: 

N\A 

Recreation: 

Personnel\ Training:  The DPW roster is currently full with 10 full-time and 1 part-time 

employees, however in November we will be having one full-time member leaving for 

another opportunity.  

 In Mid-October Most of the team attended 811 dig training put on by the Utility 

companies. The remaining employees will be attending virtually since no in-person 

classes are available in the area.  We have also started CDL training for one of the Junior 

members of the department.  He will be taking his test in the near future.   

Expenses:   

* For any services rendered, please also check the bill list accompanying the Committee 

agenda. Some costs for goods may be on a bill list subsequent to this report. 

 



Westampton Municipal Court

2023 January February March April May June July August September October November December TOTALS
Total Revenue $35,917.17 $39,214.46 $37,238.34 $35,250.92 $34,887.92 $35,196.71 $27,056.05 $19,762.29 $21,873.40 $22,771.82 $309,169.08

Paid to Twp. $11,526.98 $13,685.54 $12,216.24 $12,296.22 $12,273.23 $14,085.83 $9,992.79 $8,165.11 $10,241.31 $10,067.49 $114,550.74

Paid to County $2,955.00 $3,167.50 $2,034.00 $2,975.48 $3,182.50 $4,128.25 $2,561.00 $2,667.50 $3,527.00 $3,270.00 $30,468.23

Paid to State $20,616.19 $21,660.92 $22,789.60 $19,424.22 $18,888.69 $16,580.63 $13,595.26 $8,361.18 $7,901.59 $8,978.33 $158,796.61

County Lab Fees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $50.00

Public Defender Fees $689.00 $455.50 $138.50 $535.00 $423.50 $392.00 $892.00 $128.50 $133.50 $285.00 $4,072.50

Traffic Added 466 553 418 466 395 294 332 282 284 212 3702
149 Local 317 

State
208 Local 345 

State
148 Local 270 

State
198 Local 268 

State
195 Local 200 

State
150 Local       
144 State

196 Local       
136 State

265 Local       
17 State

265 Local       
19 State

174 Local       
38 State

Traffic Disposed 514 513 582 535 525 502 470 286 391 363 4681

Criminal Added 29 18 21 10 32 11 27 19 21 15 203

Criminal Disposed 44 26 36 22 48 33 27 38 30 40 344

Fish & Game $100.00 $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00

Weights & Measures $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Restitution $30.00 $45.00 $60.00 $20.00 $120.00 $10.00 $15.00 $440.00 $70.00 $121.00 $931.00



Eastampton Municipal Court

2023 January February March April May June July August September October November December TOTALS
Total Revenue $9,414.13 $11,650.36 $13,166.54 $9,600.00 $9,888.57 $14,555.36 $11,276.75 $11,521.07 $11,722.73 $12,166.91 $114,962.42

Paid to Twp. $5,092.62 $6,641.96 $6,389.12 $4,811.46 $5,216.40 $7,182.97 $5,802.74 $5,941.18 $6,300.63 $6,814.26 $60,193.34

Paid to County $2,103.50 $2,283.00 $2,470.50 $2,052.00 $2,248.50 $3,480.00 $2,113.00 $2,454.00 $2,328.00 $2,610.00 $24,142.50

Paid to State $2,068.01 $2,079.90 $4,032.42 $2,286.54 $2,054.17 $3,548.89 $3,003.01 $2,815.89 $2,833.60 $2,262.65 $26,985.08

County Lab Fees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Public Defender Fees $150.00 $339.50 $270.50 $150.00 $369.50 $319.50 $338.00 $290.00 $240.50 $37.00 $2,504.50

Traffic Added 232 226 255 192 248 213 260 214 188 148 2176
230 Local    

2 State
223 Local      

3 State
254 Local      

1 State
191 Local      

1 State
247 Local      
1 State

202 Local 
11 State 260 Local 214 Local 188 Local 148 Local

Traffic Disposed 182 241 255 243 240 293 293 240 240 179 2406

Criminal Added 7 8 9 11 11 6 7 13 13 35 120

Criminal Disposed 18 13 19 25 12 15 11 10 10 42 175

Fish & Game $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00

Restitution $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $320.00 $700.00

POAA $0.00 $6.00 $4.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2.00 $16.00

Weights & Measures $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $121.00 $121.00



Hainesport Municipal Court

2023 January February March April May June July August September October November December TOTALS
Total Revenue $3,401.45 $4,055.09 $6,721.86 $6,188.60 $6,468.13 $3,549.11 $1,647.15 $1,227.93 $2,525.44 $2,112.83 $37,897.59

Paid to Twp. $1,415.87 $1,277.68 $2,308.04 $2,245.77 $1,664.92 $854.18 $679.98 $299.91 $479.09 $988.45 $12,213.89

Paid to State $1,132.58 $2,635.91 $4,007.82 $3,906.83 $4,337.71 $2,494.93 $867.17 $883.02 $1,370.15 $1,089.38 $22,725.50

Paid to County $0.00 $0.00 $160.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $210.00

Public Defender Fees $200.00 $86.50 $191.00 $36.00 $405.50 $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 $0.00 $1,519.00

Traffic Added 37 48 66 30 23 26 19 6 36 32 323

Traffic Disposed 12 63 67 84 71 37 21 27 30 45 457

Criminal Added 11 9 11 9 6 12 9 6 9 6 88

Criminal Disposed 18 17 26 9 16 22 7 11 19 10 155

Fish & Game $600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $600.00

Weights & Measures $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Restitution $53.00 $55.00 $55.00 $0.00 $10.00 $0.00 $100.00 $45.00 $276.20 $35.00 $629.20



 
 
 

WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP 
EMERGENCY SERVICES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

October 2023 
 

CHARACTER – INTEGRITY –ACCOUNTABILITY 
 

 



The Westampton Township Emergency Services was dispatched to 412 
calls for service for the month of October 2023 for a total of 3630 calls 
for the year.   

In 2023, EMS calls account for 70% of the departments call volume 
followed by 19% for fire responses, lastly motor vehicle accidents make 
up 10% of the Departments call volume.  (<1% are missed/error call dispatches) 

 

 

 

 

The department failed to respond to a total of 20 calls for the month.  
This represents 5% of the total call volume.  During the same time 
period the fire apparatus responded understaffed (3 or less) 37 times.  
This represents 37% of total fire responses.  Year to date the 
department has missed 139 (4%) calls and responded understaffed 300 
(43%) times. 

 

 

14

4

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

Fire MVA BLS ALS

Number and Type of Calls Missed for 
October 2023



Mutual Aid 

 

 

 

The department was cancelled prior to arrival on 50 incidents for the month of October, 2023. 

 

 

 

167

62

16 17
2 0

28

41

8 10 8

0
20
40
60
80

100
120
140
160
180
200

Westa
mpton

Ea
sta

mpton

Burlin
gto

n

Lu
mbert

on

Hain
esp

ort

Mount L
au

rel

Mount H
olly

Willi
ngb

oro

Rt. 2
95

NJTP
Other

Monthly Calls Given By District

October



 
Note: A shared service agreement is in place with Eastampton, as we 

are their primary EMS provider.  

 

 

 

8 10

54

4

31

3

13

4

54

2

23

2

12
16

58

3

40

7
12

7

54

2

48

3
7

12

66

4

53

5
9

14

58

4

41

1413
8

50

4

64

1

12 12

55

8

58

8
13

16

61

2

64

4
10

17

76

1

61

12

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

Mount Holly Burlington Eastampton Lumberton Willingboro Other

Aid Given - EMS

Jan

Feb

Mar

Apr

May

Jun

Jul

Aug

Sept

Oct

12

3
2

3

1

3
2

0 0 0

12

3

0
1

0

6

2
1

0 0

13

3

1 1
0

10

4

1

3

1

10

3

0
1 1

12

2

0

2

0

6

3

0

3

1

14

1 1

4

0
0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

Mount Holly Burlington Willingboro Lumberton Other

Aid Received - EMS

Jan

Feb

Mar

Apr

May

June

July

Aug

Sept

Oct



 

 

 

 

 
 

12

0

4

9

0

2
3 3

10

0
1

11

1 1
2

0

16

0

4

14

0
1 1

2

7

1 1

6

0
1

3

5

15

3
2

8

1
2

3

0

16

2
3

8

1

7

4 4

19

3

0

7

1 1

6

0

7

2
1

4

0 0

3

0

15

2

4

7

0
1

9

1

17

2

4

11

0 0

4
3

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

20

Moun…

Burlin
…

Ea
sta

…

Lu
mb…

Moun…

Pem
b…

Willi
n…

Other

Aid Given - Fire

Jan

Feb

Mar

Apr

May

Jun

Jul

Aug

Sept

Oct

0

1

0 0

2

3

00 0 0 0 0

1

00

1

0 0

2

4

1

0 0 0 0 0

2

0

1

0 0 0 0

2

00 0 0 0 0

2

0

1 1 1 1 1

2 2

0 0 0 0 0

3

00

1

0 0

2

0

2

0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0

0.5

1

1.5

2

2.5

3

3.5

4

4.5

Mount
Holly

Burlington Lumberton Eastampton Willingboro Mount
Laurel

Other

Aid Received - Fire

Jan

Feb

Mar

Apr

May

Jun

Jul

Aug

Sept

Oct



 
 

       

Incident/Events 2023 

1/7- Westampton- MVA Rescue 

1/9- Westampton- DOA 

1/12- Mount Holly- Teach Rescue 

1/13- Eastampton- DOA 

1/13- Eastampton- Cardiac Arrest 

1/16- Willingboro- House Fire 

1/16- Westampton- Overdose 

1/16- Westampton- Trauma 

1/18- Westampton- Trauma 

1/25- Burlington- Cardiac Arrest 

1/29- Mount Holly- Cardiac Arrest 

1/30- Burlington- Cardiac Arrest 

1/31- Westampton- Hotel Fire 

1/31- Florence- Hazmat Incident 

2/1- Willingboro- House Fire 

2/1- Westampton- DOA 

2/3- Mount Holly- House Fire 

2/4- Mount Holly- Rescue/Trauma 

2/6- Mount Holly- Cardiac Arrest 

2/9- Eastampton- Cardiac Arrest 

2/12- Cinnaminson- Hazmat Incident 

2/16- Burlington- Cardiac Arrest 



2/16- Rt. 295- Car Fire 

2/17- Eastampton- Cardiac Arrest 

2/20- Willingboro- Cardiac Arrest 

2/21- Mount Holly- Building Fire 

3/1- Willingboro- Cardiac Arrest 

3/8- Westampton- Fatal House Fire 

3/9- Westampton- Pedestrian MVA 

3/10- Burlington- Cardiac Arrest 

3/10- Mount Holly- DOA 

3/14- Eastampton- Cardiac Arrest/Save 

3/18- Westampton- Brush/Shed Fire 

3/18- NJTP- Car Fire 

3/19- Westampton- Forest Fire 

3/20- Florence- 6 Alarm Church Fire 

3/21- Eastampton- DOA 

3/31- Westampton- Overdose 

3/31- Rt. 295- Trauma/Fly/Fatal MVA 

4/1- Westampton- Trauma 

4/5- Springfield- Rescue 

4/8- Springfield- Fire 

4/10- Westampton- OTC Fire 

4/10- Westampton- Overdose 

4/12- Pemberton- Building Fire 

4/12- Rt. 295- Rescue 



4/12- Mount Holly- Cardiac Arrest 

4/15- Eastampton- Overdose 

4/15- Mount Holly- House Fire 

4/16- Westampton- Shed Fire 

4/18- Southampton- Forest Fire/Building 

4/20- Westampton- Overdose 

4/20- NJTP- Rescue 

4/20- Rt. 295- Car Fire/Trauma 

4/24- Willingboro- DOA 

4/25- Willingboro- House Fire 

5/2- Westampton- Garage Fire 

5/3- Eastampton- Overdose 

5/5- Westampton- Vehicle Fire 

5/5- Westampton- Overdose 

5/8- Mount Holly- Overdose 

5/21- Eastampton- DOA 

5/22- NJTP- Rescue/Unconscious 

5/24- Westampton- Overdose 

5/26- Mount Holly- Overdose 

5/27- Willingboro- Trauma 

5/27- Willingboro- House Fire 

5/30- Westampton- Trauma 

5/31- Willingboro- House Fire 

6/2- Westampton- Cardiac Arrest 



6/3- Westampton- Cardiac Arrest 

6/3- Mount Holly- MVA Rescue 

6/7- Hainesport- House Fire 

6/10- Eastampton- Overdose 

6/11- Westampton- Overdose 

6/14- Mount Laurel- Garage Fire 

6/16- Westampton- MVA Rescue 

6/17- Eastampton- Trauma 

6/19- Westampton- Trauma 

6/19- Westampton- MVA Rescue 

6/20- Westampton- Trauma 

7/1- Lumberton- Apartment Fire 

7/3- NJTP- Tractor Trailer Fire 

7/8- Willingboro- Water Rescue 

7/9- Mount Holly- Cardiac Arrest 

7/9- Willingboro- Trauma 

7/12- Burlington- Cardiac Arrest 

7/12- Willingboro- Cardiac Arrest 

7/15- Westampton- Automobile Fire 

7/15- Mount Holly- DOA 

7/17- Westampton- MVA Rescue 

7/26- Westampton- Burn Victim 

7/28- Westampton- Trauma 

7/28- Eastampton- Cardiac Arrest 



7/29- Burlington- Drowning/Arrest 

8/9- Westampton- Vehicle into Building 

8/10- Westampton- Kitchen Fire 

8/13- Westampton- Assault/Trauma 

8/13- Mount Holly- 3 Alarm House Fire 

8/16- NJTP- Rescue 

8/16- Eastampton- Trauma 

8/20- Westampton- Ring Removal 

8/20- 295- Trauma 

8/21- Westampton- Trauma 

8/22- Lumberton- Fatal Ped MVA 

8/24- Burlington- Double Fatal Apartment Fire 

8/24- Westampton- DOA 

8/25- Mount Holly- Cardiac Arrest 

8/28- Eastampton- Trauma 

9/2- Eastampton- Overdose 

9/3- Willingboro- House Fire 

9/3- Westampton- Cardiac Arrest 

9/5- Eastampton- Overdose 

9/6- Westampton- Overdose 

9/6- Bordentown- Hazmat 

9/7- Mount Holly- 2 Alarm House Fire 

9/7- Mount Holly- Explosion/Burn Victims 

9/12- Willingboro- Infant Cardiac Arrest 



9/19- Eastampton- Rescue 

9/19- Eastampton- Trauma 

9/20- Springfield- 2 Alarm House Fire 

9/20- Pemberton- House Fire 

9/22- Westampton- MVA involving PD 

9/23- Eastampton- MVA Vehicle Into Building 

9/25- Westampton- Overdose 

9/27- Willingboro- Overdose 

9/28- Westampton- Trauma 

9/28- Westampton- Trauma 

9/29- Westampton- Trauma 

9/30- NJTP- Truck Fire 

10/2- Lumberton- Car Fire 

10/17-Springfield- Rescue 

10/18- Westampton- Trauma 

10/19- Westampton- Cardiac Arrest 

10/20- 295- DOA 

10/24- Westampton- Ped MVA 

10/24- Eastampton- Stabbing 

10/28- Eastampton- Burn Victim/Fly Out 

 
 



MONTHLY REPORT

Westampton Township
Office of the Tax Collector

Sep-23

Receipts Month-to-Date Year-to-Date
Current Year Taxes 1,590,342.94                   22,897,338.57              
Prior Year Delinquent Taxes 8,712.01                            201,065.33                    
Preliminary (2024) Year Taxes 34,525.39                         250,213.66                    
Interest on Taxes 5,311.56                            32,924.72                       
Arrears -                                      10,786.08                       
Special Charges -                                      
Outside Lien Redemption 6,507.48                            97,052.07                       
Municipal Lien Redemption -                                      -                                   
Tax Search Fees -                                      -                                   
Returned Check Fees -                                      -                                   

-                                      
Sub Total: 1,645,399.38                 23,632,202.69            
Less NSF: (1,243.05)                          (29,393.07)                     
Total: 1,644,156.33                 23,602,809.62            

Grand Total: 1,648,399.85                 23,607,053.14            

Tax Sale:  SOS
     MUA 4,243.52                            
    Cost of Sale -                                      
              Total: 4,243.52                          

Prepared by:  Kathy Merkh, Tax Collector



MONTHLY REPORT

Westampton Township
Office of the Tax Collector

Oct-23

Receipts Month-to-Date Year-to-Date
Current Year Taxes 2,538,487.31                   25,435,825.88              
Prior Year Delinquent Taxes 8,067.92                            209,133.25                    
Preliminary (2024) Year Taxes 31,505.28                         281,718.94                    
Interest on Taxes 6,889.25                            39,813.97                       
Arrears -                                      10,786.08                       
Special Charges -                                      900.00                            
Outside Lien Redemption 15,026.64                         112,078.71                    
Municipal Lien Redemption -                                      -                                   
Tax Search Fees -                                      -                                   
Returned Check Fees -                                      -                                   

Sub Total: 2,599,976.40                 26,232,179.09            
Less NSF: (4,382.94)                          (33,776.01)                     
Total: 2,595,593.46                 26,217,492.37            

Grand Total: 2,610,439.23                 

Tax Sale:  SOS
     MUA 10,904.05                         
     TAX 3,478.84                            
    Cost of Sale 462.88                               
              Total: 14,845.77                       



Prepared by:  Kathy Merkh, Tax Collector



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

APPROVING PAYMENT OF VOUCHERS 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 11/21/2023 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 155-23 

 
 WHEREAS, the Township is in receipt of various vouchers submitted by vendors and/or 
other claimants for goods rendered and/or services provided to the Township; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Chief Financial Officer has certified that there exists a line-item 
appropriation against which each claim shall be charged and that there are sufficient funds 
available for the payment of each voucher; and 
 
 WHEREAS, each voucher contains a certification of a department head, or duly 
designated representative having personal knowledge of the facts that the goods have been 
provided or services rendered to the Township and that the goods or services are consistent with 
prior authorizations; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a list of all conforming claims which have been approved by the Chief 
Financial Officer has been prepared and reviewed by the Township Committee and is appended 
hereto as Exhibit A. 
 
 NOW BE IT RESOLVED that the Committee for the Township of Westampton for the 
reasons set forth above hereby approves the payment of the vouchers set forth on the attached 
Exhibit A and this Resolution shall be recorded as part of the minutes of this meeting and shall 
upon approval be open to the public. 
 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on November 21, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk.  
 
 

___________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 

 
 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 























































































TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A SHARD SERVICES AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN BURLINGTON COUNTY AND WESTAMPTON  

 
RESOLUTION NO. 156-21 

 WHEREAS, the Burlington County Board of Commissioners and Westampton Township 
wish to enter into a shared services agreement to perform certain work and/or repairs; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Township of Westampton has agreed to provide all indemnification and 
insurance requirements requested by the County for the benefit of all parties a copy of the 
Certificate of Insurance naming Burlington County Board of Commissioners as a certificate 
holder; and, 
 WHEREAS, the County has consented to participate in this Shared Services Agreement as 
evidence by the Commissioner’s adoption of Resolution No. 2023-00595 dated September 27, 
2023; and,  
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the County and the Township agree as follows: 

 A. Township Responsibilities and Obligations 
1. Township will be responsible for coordination with the County to allow 

coordination. 
2. The Township will be responsible for the payment of appropriate billing by 

any contractor used on or before thirty (30) days after billing to the 
Township is received by said contractor, which may or may not be 
applicable. 

3. The parties hereto may modify and/or amend the obligations and duties set 
forth in this agreement, by mutual consent, set down in writing and 
executed by both parties. 

B. County Responsibilities and Obligations 
1. The County reserves all rights to accept or reject individual projects. 

These parties understand and agree that due to staffing, equipment or other 
limited resources, the County cannot accept all requests to perform work 
and specifically reserves the right to accept or reject any request to 
perform work under this Agreement. 
 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Township of Westampton is authorized to enter into 
the agreement with the County and the intent of this resolution be legally bound. 

 

 

 

 

 



I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, 
New Jersey 08060 on November 21, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk.  

 
 

______________________________ 

Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 

 

 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 























 
 

TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

ADOPT NJ MEL/BURLCO JIF 
POLICIES & PROCEDURES MANUAL 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 157-23 

 
  WHEREAS, it is the policy of Westampton Township to treat employees and prospective 
employees in a manner consistent with all applicable employment laws and regulations including, but 
not limited to title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended by the Equal Opportunity Act of 
1972, the Age Discrimination in Employment Act, the Equal Pay for Equal Work Act, the Fair Labor 
Standards Act, the NJ Law Against Discrimination, the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Family and 
Medical Leave Act, the Conscientious Employee Protection Act, the Public Employee Occupational 
Safety and Health Act, (the NJ Civil Service Act), (the NJ Attorney General’s guidelines with respect to 
Police Department personnel matters), the NJ Workers Compensation Act, the Federal Consolidated 
Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act (COBRA) and the Open Public Meetings Act; and  
 
  WHEREAS, the Westampton Township Committee believes it is in the Township’s best 
interest to remain in compliance with the NJ Municipal Excess Liability  Joint Insurance Fund’s 
Employment Liability Program; and 
 
  WHEREAS, the Westampton Township Committee believes it is in the Township’s best 
interest to remain in compliance with the Personnel Policies & Procedures Manual to ensure that 
employees and prospective employees are treated in a manner consistent with these laws and 
regulations; and 
 
  NOW, THEREBY, BE IT RESOLVED by the Westampton Township Committee that 
the Personnel Polices & Procedures Manual which is on file with the Municipal Clerk is hereby adopted; 
and 
 
  BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Personnel Policies & Procedures Manual shall 
apply to all Westampton Township officials, appointees, employees, volunteers and independent 
contractors.  In the event there is a conflict between these rules and any collective bargaining agreement, 
personnel services contract or Federal or State law, the terms and conditions of that contract or law shall 
prevail; and 
 
  BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Personnel Policies and Procedures Manual is 
intended to provide guidelines covering public service by Westampton Township employees and is not a 
contract.  The provisions of these documents may be amended and supplemented from time to time 
without notice and at the sole discretion of the Westampton Township Committee.   
 
  BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that to the maximum extent permitted by law, 
employment practices for the Westampton Township Committee shall operate under the legal doctrine 
known as “employment at will.” 
 



 
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on November 21, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk.  

 
 

 
________________________________ 

Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 
 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

RESOLUTION AWARDING A COOPERATIVE PURCHASE  
FROM EDUCATIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION OF NEW JERSEY  

THROUGH CENTRAL JERSEY EQUIPMENT  
FOR THE PURCHASE OF A JOHN DEERE 1200A BUNKER AND FIELD RAKE 

 
       RESOLUTION NO. 158-23 

. 
WHEREAS, the Township and Public Works and Recreation Departments have 

determined that there is a need to purchase equipment for use by the Westampton Township 
Public Works Department for the Recreation Department; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Public Works Department researched equipment that would best serve 

the municipality and achieve the Departments’ goals and determined that the appropriate 
equipment could be purchased through the Educational Services Commission of New Jersey 
Cooperative Purchasing contract number ESCNJ 22/23-12 (PG 0F CG 22) Deere & Company, 
located at 2000 John Deere Run, Cary, NC 27513; and its dealer Finch Turf, Inc. located at 9 
Venture Way Eldersburg, MD 21784; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Westampton Township Public Works Department has provided a written 

recommendation to purchase one John Deere 1200A Bunker and Field Rake; and 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 52:34-6.2b.(3) (as amended by P.L. 2011, c.139) and 
Local Finance Notice (LFN) 2012-10, a New Jersey municipality, under certain circumstances, 
may purchase goods and services without public bidding under the Local Public Contracts Law 
through the use of a cooperative purchasing contract; and 

WHEREAS, based on the information provided by Finch Turf, Inc., the Township and 
Public Works Department have each determined that Westampton’s use of the cooperative 
purchasing contract to procure the John Deere 1200A Bunker and Field Rake will result in cost 
savings after all factors have been considered to the Township; and 

 
WHEREAS, the maximum amount of the purchase is $16,419.48 and funds are 

available, as evidenced by the Chief Financial Officer's Certification. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Council of the Township 

of Westampton, in the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey, as follows: 
 

1. The Chief Financial Officer is hereby authorized and directed to approve and forward 
a purchase requisition to Deere & Company, located at 2000 John Deere Run, Cary, 
NC 27513 for the purchase of, (1) John Deere 1200A Bunker and Field Rake in an 
amount not to exceed $16,419.48. 

 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 

Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, 
New Jersey 08060 on November 21, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk.  

 
 

 
 

_____________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 

 
 

  Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 





Quotes of equipment offered through contracts between Deere & Company, its divisions 

and subsidiaries (collectively “Deere”) and government agencies are subject to audit and 

access by Deere's Strategic Accounts Business Division to ensure compliance with the 

terms and conditions of the contracts.

 Vendor: Deere & Company    

 2000 John Deere Run   

 Cary, NC 27513

 Signature on all LOIs and POs with a 

signature line

 Contract name or number; or JD Quote ID 

 Sold to street address

 Bill to email address (required to send the invoice and/or to obtain the tax  

exemption certificate

Customer: 
 
Quotes are valid for 30 days from the creation date or upon contract 
expiration, whichever occurs first. 
 
A Purchase Order (PO) or Letter of Intent (LOI) including the below 
information is required to proceed with this sale. The PO or LOI will be 
returned if information is missing.

Joey Wolff

Finch Turf, Inc.

9 Venture Way

Eldersburg, MD 21784

Tel:  800-783-3373

Fax:  410-848-4615

Email: jwolff@finchturf.com

For any questions, please contact:

 Ship to street address (no PO box)

 Bill to contact name and phone number

 Bill to address

Membership number if required by the contract



ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT 
TO (VENDOR):
Deere & Company
2000 John Deere Run
Cary, NC 27513     
FED ID: 36-2382580
UEID: FNSWEDARMK53

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT  
TO DELIVERING DEALER:
Finch Turf, Inc.
9 Venture Way
Eldersburg, MD 21784
 800-783-3373
eldersburg@finchinc.com

Confidential

Salesperson : X ______________ Accepted By : X ______________

Quote Summary

Prepared For:
Westampton Township
 NJ

Delivering Dealer:
Finch Turf, Inc.

Joey Wolff
9 Venture Way

Eldersburg, MD 21784
Phone:  800-783-3373

jwolff@finchturf.com

 Quote ID: 29854377

25 October 2023

25 October 2023

Created On:
Last Modified On:

Expiration Date: 25 November 2023

Equipment Summary Selling Price Qty Extended

JOHN DEERE 1200A Bunker and 

Field Rake

$ 16,419.48 X 1 = $ 16,419.48

Contract: NJ Grounds Equip ESCNJ 22/23-12 (PG 0F CG 22)

Price Effective Date: October 1, 2022

Equipment Total $ 16,419.48

* Includes Fees and Non-contract items Quote Summary

Equipment Total $ 16,419.48

Trade In 

SubTotal $ 16,419.48
Est. Service 

Agreement Tax

$ 0.00

Total $ 16,419.48

Down Payment (0.00)

Rental Applied (0.00)

Balance Due $ 16,419.48



Quote Id: 29854377 Customer Name:

     Selling Equipment

Confidential

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT 
TO (VENDOR):
Deere & Company
2000 John Deere Run
Cary, NC 27513     
FED ID: 36-2382580
UEID: FNSWEDARMK53

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT 
TO DELIVERING DEALER:
Finch Turf, Inc.
9 Venture Way
Eldersburg, MD 21784
 800-783-3373
eldersburg@finchinc.com

JOHN DEERE 1200A Bunker and Field Rake
Hours:
Stock Number:
Contract: NJ Grounds Equip ESCNJ 22/23-12 (PG 0F CG 

22)

Price Effective Date: October 1, 2022

Selling Price *
$ 16,419.48

                                * Price per item - includes Fees and Non-contract items

Code Description Qty List Price Discount% Discount 
Amount

Contract 
Price

Extended 
Contract 

Price
430BM 1200A Bunker and Field 

Rake

1 $ 19,101.00 23.00 $ 4,393.23 $ 14,707.77 $ 14,707.77

Standard Options - Per Unit
001A US/Canada 1 $ 0.00 23.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

0443 OM Non CE English/

Spanish
1 $ 0.00 23.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

1001 Rear Frame 1 $ 0.00 23.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

2000 Bunker Rake (Serrated 

Blades)
1 $ 0.00 23.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

3001 (3) Sports Turf Tires and 

Wheels
1 $ 0.00 23.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

9011 Mid-Mount Base 1 $ 655.00 23.00 $ 150.65 $ 504.35 $ 504.35

9013 Narrow Scarifier (Interval) 

Tines
1 $ 792.00 23.00 $ 182.16 $ 609.84 $ 609.84

9020 40 In. Front Blade 1 $ 776.00 23.00 $ 178.48 $ 597.52 $ 597.52

Standard Options Total $ 2,223.00 $ 511.29 $ 1,711.71 $ 1,711.71

Value Added Services 
Total

$ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Total Selling Price $ 21,324.00 $ 4,904.52 $ 16,419.48 $ 16,419.48



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

RESOLUTION AWARDING CONTRACT 
FOR ROOF REPAIRS 

TO RECREATION BUILDING AND FIREHOUSE 
RESOLUTION NO. 159-23 

 
WHEREAS, the Westampton Township Recreation and Fire Departments have 

experienced an emergency concerning structural damage to the rooves; and 
WHEREAS, the Public Works Department has been working with the Recreation and Fire 

Departments to contract a company to handle the repairs, and has sought quotes from three 
different roofing repair companies; and 

WHEREAS, the Director of Public Works has determined that George R. Hall 
Construction, LLC having its primary address at PO BOX 8 Rancocas, NJ 08073 has submitted a 
proposal that meets the requirements through the New Jersey Purchasing laws under N.J.S.A. 
40A:11-1 et seq: and 

WHEREAS, the subject contract was awarded to George R. Hall Construction, LLC to 
provide roof repairs; and  

WHEREAS, the maximum amount of the contract and materials for the necessary repairs 
is $2,340.00 and funds are available in the Capital Fund Account, as evidenced by the Chief 
Financial Officer's Certification. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Council of the Township 
of Westampton, in the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey, as follows: 
 

1. The Chief Financial Officer is hereby authorized and directed to approve and 
forward a purchase requisition to George R. Hall Construction at PO BOX 8 
Rancocas, NJ 08073 for the purchase of roof repair services, not to exceed 
$2,340.00. 

 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 

of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting held 
in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New Jersey 
08060 on November 21, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk.  

___________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 

 
  Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 







TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
RESOLUTION IMPOSING LIEN 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 160-23 

 
 WHEREAS, the Code Enforcement Officer of the Township of Westampton 
attempted to notify the following property owners of a violation of Chapter 95 of the 
Township Code; specifically, the failure to remove the overgrowth of grass, weeds and 
debris on the subject property; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the house appears to have been abandoned and the Township 
received no response to their letters; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the Westampton Township Public Works Department at the request 
of the Township Administrator performed the mowing and cleanup of the 
property/properties and the Public Works Director and Municipal Clerk have certified the 
costs to perform these services to the Township Committee, as shown in attached 
“Schedule A” 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Westampton Township 
Committee that the cost for the mowing of the properties as certified by the Municipal 
Clerk and Director of Public Works be added to and become a part of the taxes next 
assessed and levied upon such properties as provided in Chapter 95 of the Code of the 
Township of Westampton. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this Resolution is forwarded to the 
Tax Collector and Mortgage Company. 

Schedule “A” 
 

47 Brighton Road  Block 1702 Lot 12  $   300.00 
445 Pennington Drive  Block 1401 Lot 6  $   300.00 

 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 

Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey 
at their meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas 
Road, Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on November 21, 2023. Wendy Gibson, 
Township Clerk.  
 

___________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING APPLICATION FOR NEW JERSEY 
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY AFFAIRS GRANT FOR 

FIREFIGHTER PPE 
 

RESOLUTION NO 161-23 
 
 WHEREAS, the Township of Westampton desires to apply for and obtain a grant from the New 
Jersey Department of Community Affairs for approximately $72,000 to carry out a project to replace old  and 
obsolete firefighting PPE; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is the intention of the Township of Westampton to support the Fire/EMS Department 
in securing grant funding to promote the health and wellbeing of the members of the Westampton Township 
Fire/EMS Department; and  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Township Committee of the Township of 
Westampton wishes to support the Fire /EMS Department  in securing grant funding for the replacement of 
old and obsolete   personal protective equipment. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED , that the Township of Westampton does hereby authorize the 
application for such a grant; and, recognizes and accepts that the Department may offer a lesser or greater 
amount and therefore, upon receipt of the grant agreement from the New Jersey Department of Community 
Affairs, does further authorize the execution of any such grant agreement; and also, upon receipt of the fully 
executed agreement from the Department, does further authorize the expenditure of funds pursuant to the 
terms of the agreement between the Township of Westampton and the New Jersey Department of Community 
Affairs. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the persons whose names, titles, and signatures appear below 

are authorized to sign the application, and that they or their successors in said titles are authorized to sign 
the agreement, and any other documents necessary in connection therewith: 

 
   
(signature)  (signature) 
   
(type or print name)  (type or print name) 
   
(title)  (title) 

 
 
CERTIFICATION: 
 
I,                                         , the  ________________________ 
(Name of Township Clerk) (title of position - Township Clerk) 
 
of                                                          
(formal name of organization) 
 
hereby certify that at a meeting of the Board of Directors / Governing Body held on ________________(meeting date) 
the above RESOLUTION was duly adopted. 
 
 
 
 
(12/03) 
 
 

AFFIX GOV’T, 
CORPORATE OR                                                                                          
NOTARY SEAL (Signature of Township Clerk) 



I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 
of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting held 
in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New Jersey 
08060 on November 21, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk.  

 
 

 
________________________________ 

Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 
 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 



RESOLUTION 

Whereas, the __________________________________________________________________ 
(formal name of organization) 

desires to apply for and obtain a grant from the New Jersey Department of Community Affairs 

for approximately $_______________________ to carry out a project to ______________________ 
                                           (dollar amount of request)        

_____________________________________________________________________________ 
(briefly describe the project) 

____________________________________________________________________________ . 

Be it therefore RESOLVED,  

1) that the _____________________________________________________________________ 
(formal name of organization) 

does hereby authorize the application for such a grant; and, 

2) recognizes and accepts that the Department may offer a lesser or greater amount and therefore, 
upon receipt of the grant agreement from the New Jersey Department of Community Affairs, does 
further authorize the execution of any such grant agreement; and also, upon receipt of the fully 
executed agreement from the Department, does further authorize the expenditure of funds pursuant 
to the terms of the agreement between  

________________________________________________________________________________ 
(formal name of organization) 

and the New Jersey Department of Community Affairs. 

Be it further RESOLVED, that the persons whose names, titles, and signatures appear below are 
authorized to sign the application, and that they or their successors in said titles are authorized to 
sign the agreement, and any other documents necessary in connection therewith: 

_________________________________ _________________________________ 

(signature) (signature) 

_________________________________ _________________________________ 

(type or print name) (type or print name) 

_________________________________ _________________________________ 

(title) (title) 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

CERTIFICATION: 

I, _________________________________, the _________________________________________, 
   (name of Board Secretary / Government Clerk)             (title of position - Board Secretary or Government Clerk) 

of ______________________________________________________________________________ 
(formal name of organization) 

hereby certify that at a meeting of the Board of Directors / Governing Body held on ______________ 
                                                                                                                                                              (meeting date) 

the above RESOLUTION was duly adopted. 
 
             AFFIX GOV’T, 
          CORPORATE OR        __________________________________________________ 
             NOTARY SEAL                      (Signature of Secretary of the Board of Directors or Government Clerk) 

(12/03) 

Township of Westampton

$72,000 replace old and obsolute

firefighting PPE.

Township of Westampton

Towsnhip of Westampton 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PARTICIPATION IN A SHARED SERVICES 
AGREEMENT WITH MOUNT HOLLY FIRE DISTRICT #1 

FOR FIRE DEPARTMENT SERVICES 

RESOLUTION NO 162-23 

WHEREAS, the Township of Westampton is hereby authorized by the “Shared Services 
Act,”N.J.S.A. 40A:65-4 et seq. to enter into any contract with joint provision of any service which 
any party to the agreement is authorized to render within its own jurisdiction; and 

WHEREAS, the Township of Westampton recognizes the need to provide the residents 
of Westampton Township with cost savings measures and opportunities for the benefit of all 
residents of the Township; and 

WHEREAS, the Township of Westampton and the Westampton Fire Department 
wishes to enter into a Shared Services Agreement with the Mount Holly Fire District #1 for fire 
department assistance services within the Township of Mount Holly; and 

WHEREAS, it is considered to be in the best interests of the residents of the Township 
of Westampton to share services with the Mount Holly Fire District #1 to ensure a full and 
complete response to fires within the Township of Mount Holly and to memorialize the specific 
terms and conditions of such Shared Services Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the Township of Westampton and the Mount Holly Fire District #1 would 
maintain the mutual responsibilities as detailed in the attached Shared Services Agreement 
between the parties for the period of October 1, 2023 through December 31, 2024, unless such 
term is extended but mutual agreement of the Parties; and 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Committee of the Township 
of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey that: 

1. The attached Shared Services Agreement between the Township of Westampton and the
Mount Holly Fire District #1 for fire department services shall be effective for the period
of October 1, 2023 through December 31, 2024.

2. The Mayor and Township Clerk are hereby authorized to sign, seal, and execute the
Shared Services Agreement on behalf of the Township of Westampton.

3. The Township Administrator of the Township of Westampton is authorized to take
any action necessary to implement the terms of the Shared Services Agreement.

4. All terms, conditions and responsibilities between the parties as detailed in the attached
Shared Services Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.



I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 
of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting held 
in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New Jersey 
08060 on November 21, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk.  
 
 
 

__________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 

 
 
 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 
 

 
 

 
 



1 
 

SHARED SERVICE AGREEMENT BETWEEN  
THE MOUNT HOLLY FIRE DISTRICT #1 AND 

WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP FOR DAYTIME FIRE PROTECTION 

THIS SHARED SERVICES AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made this ____ day of 
_________, 2023, between the Mount Holly Fire District #1, having its principal offices located 
at 17 Pine Street, Mount Holly, New Jersey 08060 (“Mount Holly” or “District”) and the 
Westampton Township having its principal offices located at 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, 
New Jersey 08060 (“Westampton”) (individually a “Party,” collectively the “Parties”). 

 
RECITALS 

 
WHEREAS, Mount Holly Fire District #1 is a duly constituted body corporate established 

by and operating pursuant to and in accordance with the provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:14-70 et seq. 
for the purpose of providing fire protection and suppression, as well as other necessary and proper 
incidental services within the territorial location of the Mount Holly Township. 

 
WHEREAS, Westampton Township provides fire protection and suppression, as well as 

other necessary and proper incidental services within the territorial location of the Township of 
Westampton.  

 
WHEREAS, the Uniform Shared Services Act (N.J.S.A.40A:65et seq.) hereinafter 

referenced as the "Act'', specifically at N.J.S.A. 40A:65-4, provides that any local unit may enter 
into an agreement with any other local unit to provide or receive any service that each local unit 
participating in the agreement is empowered to provide or receive with its own jurisdiction, 
including services necessary and proper incidental primary purposes for which the local unit is 
created and empowered; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District desires to receive supplemental fire protection and suppression 

services, including necessary and proper incidental services as set forth herein, or subsequently set 
forth in ancillary documents or amendments as permitted by law and this Agreement; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Parties find and determine that it is in the best interest of the District and 

Westampton to enter into a Shared Service Agreement for said purposes under the terms and 
conditions hereinafter set forth. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, in consideration of the mutual promises, 
agreements and other considerations made by and between the parties Mount Holly Fire District 
No.1 and Westampton Township do hereby agree as follows: 

 
AGREEMENT 

 
A. DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF WESTAMPTON. 

 
Westampton shall respond to emergencies within Mount Holly with a minimum crew of three (3) 
qualified firefighters for daytime response between the hours of 6:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. to provide 
fire protection and suppression services within Mount Holly Fire District No.1, when available.   
 

Westampton shall provide to the District a monthly operating report by the 10th day of the 



2 
 

month for the prior month. The report shall be sent to the District in an electronic format 
acceptable to the District. The report shall contain the following information: 
 
Total number of daytime responses 
Total number of night-time responses 
The response time to incidents 
The number of incidents Westampton fire apparatus was not available 
The number of man hours used to respond to incidents within Mount Holly  
 

B. FEE FOR SERVICE. 
 
The fee for service shall be $12,000.00 per quarter for the term of October 1, 2023 – December 
31, 2024. The fee for service will be paid in lump sum upon ratification of the Agreement by the 
Parties.  
 
Any successor Agreement shall be payable in four (4) quarterly payments upon issuance of an 
invoice or other demand for payment to the District by Westampton. Payment shall be made 
within thirty (30) days of receipt of the quarterly billings. 
 

C. TERM; TERMINATION. 
 

This Agreement shall commence on October 1, 2023 and end on December 31, 2024. 
The agreement shall renew automatically to extend this term for one year unless one Party 
provides written notice to the other Party, thirty (30) days prior to the expiration of the 
Agreement or its extension, that the Party no longer seeks to engage in this Agreement. 

 
This Agreement may be terminated by mutual consent of the Parties at any time, subject 

to the authorization by concurrent resolutions of the Parties. A unilateral termination may be 
exercised by one Party without the express consent of the other Party upon thirty (30) days 
written notice, or sooner if the Parties agree in writing, to a shorter notice period. 
 

In the event Westampton fails to fulfill any of its obligations under this Agreement or the 
District finds Westampton's performance to be unsatisfactory, the District reserves the right to 
terminate the Agreement upon ninety (90) days written notice to Westampton. 
 

In the event of a termination pursuant to any subsection of this Paragraph, the Parties shall 
take all steps necessary to ensure that the services are transitioned back to the respective party in a 
manner which does not jeopardize the health, welfare, or safety of the residents of either party. In 
addition, all Parties shall be entitled to the return of all equipment and other personal property that 
was transferred or loaned pursuant to this Agreement. 
 

D. INSURANCE AND INDEMNIFICATION. 

1. The Parties shall each procure and maintain insurances typically procured under the 
circumstances described in this Agreement including those required by applicable law. The 
Parties shall also maintain such insurance in full force and effect for the duration of this 
Agreement. 

 
2. To the extent permitted by law, each Party agrees to indemnify, defend and hold 



3 
 

harmless the other Party, its governing body, officers, employees and agents, from and against 
all claims, suits, actions, damages, judgments, liabilities, fines, penalties, costs and expense for 
loss of life, personal injury or damage to property arising from or out of occurrences 
contemplated in this Agreement during the term of this Agreement, so long as the actions upon 
which the claim or assertion of liability, are founded to have been performed in the course of 
carrying out official duties on behalf of the other Party and were not beyond the scope of 
performing official duties contemplated under this Agreement or performed in bad faith, and 
did not constitute actual fraud, actual malice, willful misconduct, an intentional criminal act. 

 
3. It is expressly understood that individuals designated by either Party to provide 

services to the other Party under this Agreement shall remain employees of that respective party. 
 

E. LIMITATION OF DELEGATION. 

To the extent that this Agreement constitutes a delegation of authority by either Party to 
the other Party, this Agreement shall not be construed to delegate any such authority. 

 
Neither the District nor Westampton intends for this Agreement to create any agency 

relationship other than that which may be specifically required by the Shared Services 
Agreement Act for the limited purpose of performing the obligations pursuant to the 
Agreement. 

 
F. NO ADDITIONAL WAIVER IMPLIED BY ONE WAIVER. In the event that 

any agreement which is contained in this Agreement should be breached by either party and 
thereafter such breach shall be waived by the other party, such waiver shall be limited to the 
particular breach so waived and shall not be a waiver of any other breach hereunder. 

 
G. NO PERSONAL LIABILITY. No covenant, condition or agreement contained 

in this Agreement shall be deemed to be the covenant, condition or agreement of any past, 
present or future officer, agent or employee of either Party, in his or her individual capacity, 
and neither the officers, agents or employees of either Party nor any official executing this 
Agreement shall be liable personally on this Agreement by reason of the execution hereof by 
such person or arising out of any transaction or activity relating to this Agreement. 

 
I. MISCELLANEOUS. 

1. Amendment. This Agreement may not be amended or modified for any 
reason without the express prior written consent of the Parties hereto. 

 
2. Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and 

shall be binding upon the District and Westampton and their respective successors and assigns. 

3. Severability. In the event that any provision of this Agreement shall be 
held to be invalid or unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall 
not invalidate or render unenforceable any other provision hereof. 

 
4. Entire Agreement. This Agreement sets forth all the promises, covenants, 

agreements, conditions and undertakings between the parties hereto with respect to the subject 
matter hereof, and supersedes all prior or contemporaneous agreements and undertakings, 
inducements, or conditions express or implied, oral or written between the parties hereto. 



4 
 

 
5. Further Assurances and Corrective Instruments. The District and 

Westampton shall execute, acknowledge and deliver, or cause to be executed, acknowledged 
and delivered, such supplements hereto and such further instruments as may reasonably be 
required for correcting any inadequate or incorrect description of the project or services or to 
correct any inconsistent or ambiguous term hereof. 

 
6. Headings. The Article and Section headings in this Agreement are 

included herein for convenience of reference only and are not intended to define or limit the 
scope of any provision of this Shared Services Agreement. 

7. Governing Law. The terms of this Shared Services Agreement shall be 
governed by and construed, interpreted and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of 
New Jersey, including all matters of enforcement, validity and performance. 

8. Counterparts. This Agreement may be signed in one or more counterparts 
(or with counterpart signature pages), which, taken together, shall constitute a fully executed 
Agreement and shall be considered a single document. 

 
J. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Agreement shall be deemed to be effective as of October  

1, 2023, which date shall be considered the commencement date of this Agreement. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have hereunto set their hands and seals 
this 3rd day of October, 2023 

 
 

ATTEST: MOUNT HOLLY FIRE DISTRICT NO.1: 
 
 
 
__________________________________   _____________________________________ 
Ryan Donnelly, Director of Fire Services  Richard McIlwee, Chairman 
 
ATTEST:      TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON: 
 
 
___________________________________  _____________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Township Administrator  Sandy Henley, Mayor 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

MRP INDUSTRIAL NE, LLC 
WESTAMPTON LOGISTICS CENTER 

HANCOCK LANE AND SCHOOL HOUSE LANE AT TERMINUS OF WESTERN DRIVE 
BLOCK 902, LOTS 1, 2 & 3 

OFF-SITE PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE RELEASE  
 

RESOLUTION NO. 163-23 
 

 WHEREAS, the Township Engineer has reviewed a request from MRP Industrial NE, 

LLC the release of the Performance Bond for Westampton Logistics Center on Hancock Lane 

and Schoolhouse Lane at the terminus of Western Drive at Block 902, Lots 1, 2 & 3; and 

WHEREAS, the Township Engineer has advised the members of the Township 

Committee by his letter dated September 8, 2023, that the performance bond may be released 

due to satisfactory completion of the site improvements.  

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Committee of the Township 

of Westampton, County of Burlington, and State of New Jersey that the Performance Bond for 

Westampton Logistics Center on Hancock Lane and Schoolhouse Lane at the terminus of 

Western Drive at Block 902, Lots 1, 2 & 3 be released. 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 

of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 

held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 

Jersey 08060 on November 21, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk.  
 

 
 

__________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 









WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP 
 

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE APPLICATION FOR NEW JERSEY'S CLEAN 
ENERGY PROGRAM LOCAL GOVERNMENT ENERGY AUDIT 

RESOLUTION NO. 164-23 

WHEREAS, the [Municipality Name] recognizes the importance of energy efficiency 
and sustainability in its operations and facilities; and 

WHEREAS, New Jersey's Clean Energy Program offers a Local Government Energy 
Audit to assist municipalities in identifying opportunities to reduce energy consumption and 
costs; and 

WHEREAS, this audit provides a comprehensive analysis including an inventory of all 
energy-consuming equipment, utility bill analysis, facility benchmarking, and a screening for 
renewable energy opportunities such as solar, combined heat & power, and electric vehicle 
charging stations; and 

WHEREAS, the audit also offers targeted options as outlined in the program guide, 
which may include recommendations for cost-justified measures and facility upgrades to 
improve operational efficiency and the health and productivity of building occupants; and 

WHEREAS, New Jersey's Clean Energy Program will subsidize 100% of the cost of the 
audit for Westampton Township up to an established incentive cap, thereby offering a significant 
opportunity to the municipality at no direct cost; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the 
Township of Westampton authorizes the submission of an application for New Jersey's Clean 
Energy Program Local Government Energy Audit. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Township Administrator, in consultation with 
the Solicitor and Mayor, is hereby authorized and directed to execute all necessary documents 
and take all necessary actions to facilitate and complete the application process. 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, 
New Jersey 08060 on November 21, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk.  

 
________________________________ 

Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 
 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

AUTHORIZATION OF RENEWAL OF SHARED SERVICES AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP AND EVESHAM TOWNSHIP  

FOR SHARED TAX COLLECTOR SERVICES 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 165-23 
 

WHEREAS, Westampton Township (“Westampton”) and Evesham Township 
(“Evesham”) intend to renew  an agreement beginning January 1, 2024 to provide for the 
sharing of municipal tax collection services (the “Agreement”); and 
 

WHEREAS, the parties having determined that the shared municipal tax 
collection service effectuates a cost savings for both municipalities; and 
 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants between the 
parties and other good and valuable consideration, receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, the parties agree as follows: 
 

A) The fee paid by Westampton shall be Thirty-Seven Thousand Nine Hundred 
Twenty Two dollars and Fifty cents ($37,922.50), to be paid annually. 
 

B) The agreement shall remain in effect for the calendar year 2024, with a 
provision to extend the contract for an additional term, if needed.  
 

C) The Township Clerk shall forward a copy of this resolution and the executed 
agreements to the New Jersey Department of Community Affairs. 

 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 

Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey 
at their meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas 
Road, Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on November 21, 2023. Wendy Gibson, 
Township Clerk.  
 
 

__________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 

 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 



 1 

SHARED SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
THE TOWNSHIP OF EVESHAM AND THE 

TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON FOR 
TAX COLLECTOR SERVICES 

 

THIS AGREEMENT is made this 21st day of November 2023 by and between: 
 

THE TOWNSHIP OF EVESHAM, (the “Host” municipality), a municipal 
corporation of the State of New Jersey (hereinafter referred to as “Evesham"), having an 
address of 984 Tuckerton Road Marlton, NJ 08053; and 
 

THE TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON, (the “Receiving” municipality) a municipal 
corporation of the State of New Jersey (hereinafter referred to as “Westampton”), having an 
address of 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New Jersey 08060. 

 WHEREAS, Westampton has an emergent need for the services of a licensed, qualified 
Tax Collector as required by N.J.S.A. 40A:9-140.1 et seq. and as hereafter set forth; and  
 
 WHEREAS, Westampton and Evesham wish to enter into a Shared Service Agreement 
pursuant to the Uniform Shared Services and Consolidation Act, N.J.S.A. 40A:65-1 et 
seq.whereby Evesham would share the services of its Tax Collector, Kathy Merkh, with 
Westampton; and 

 
WHEREAS the “Uniform Shared Services and Consolidation Act,” NJ.S.A. 40A:65-l et 

seq., permits local units of this State to enter into a contract with any other local unit for the joint 
provision within their combined jurisdictions of any service which any party to the agreement is 
empowered to render within its own jurisdiction. 



 2 

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION of the mutual covenants, agreements and 
considerations contained herein, the parties hereby agree as follows: 

I. Scope of Services 

A. The Tax Collector shall be responsible for the collection of taxes for Westampton, 
shall advise and assist Westampton regarding compliance with statutes governing 
municipal tax collection, shall perform the duties of a Tax Collector as required 
by statute and oversee the Westampton Tax Office staff.  

B. The Tax Collector shall be an employee of Evesham which shall be responsible 
for the administration and payment of the Tax Collector’s salary and benefits and 
supervision of the Tax Collector. 

C. The Tax Collector shall provide 15-20 hours of Tax Collection services to 
Westampton per week. The time performing these services may be via telephone, 
internet or physical presence. The days and hours the Tax Collector is required to 
be physically present in the Westampton Tax Collector’s Office shall be 
determined by the parties in consultation with the Tax Collector. 

D. The Tax Collector shall be responsible for the collection of taxes for Westampton, 
shall advise and assist Westampton regarding compliance with statutes governing 
municipal tax collection, shall perform the duties of a Tax Collector as required 
by statute and oversee the Westampton Tax Office staff.  

II. Funding 

A. Westampton shall pay an annual fee for 2023 in the amount of $37,922.50. 

B. The $35,000 annual payment shall be paid in equal monthly installments in the 
amount $3,160.21 payable by the first day of the month beginning January 1, 
2024. 

C. Westampton shall include sufficient funds in their annual budget to satisfy the 
agreed upon costs.    

III. Duration, Termination and Amendments 

A. The agreement shall begin on January 1, 2024 and shall terminate on December 
31, 2024. 

B. Either party may terminate this Agreement upon 30 days written notice to the 
other party. 

C. This Agreement sets forth the entire understanding of the parties hereto with 
respect to the subject matter hereof. 
 

D. No change or modification of this Agreement shall be valid unless the same 
shall be in writing and signed by both parties hereto. 



 3 

IV. Indemnification 

 If the Tax Collector provided by Evesham and/ or Evesham is named as a party to 
any lawsuit, claim, demand or other proceeding filed as a result of services 
provided to Westampton under this Agreement, Westampton will provide a 
defense for the Tax Collector and/or Evesham in the lawsuit, claim, demand or 
other proceeding.. In such case,,Westampton agrees to indemnify and hold 
harmless the Tax Collector and/or Evesham, its officers, agents or employees, 
against and from any and all liability, suits and costs of every name and description 
and from all damages awarded against the Tax Collector unless said liability,,loss 
or damage is caused by or arises out of conduct of the Tax Collector constituting a 
crime,,actual fraud,,actual malice or willful misconduct and from all damages 
awarded against Evesham, or its officers, agents or employees, unless said liability, 
loss or damage is caused by or arises out of the sole negligence or willful 
misconduct of Evesham, or its officers, agents or employees.  

V.   Severability 

If any clause, sentence, paragraph, section or part of this Agreement shall be 
adjudged to be invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, such judgement shall 
not affect, impair or invalidate the remainder thereof, but shall be confined in its 
operation to the clause, sentence, paragraph, section or part thereof, directly 
involved in the controversy in which such judgement shall have been rendered. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 4 

V. Miscellaneous 

A copy of this Agreement along with the resolutions authorizing this Shared Service 
Agreement shall be submitted to the Department of Community Affairs. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be signed by 
the respective officers, duly authorized, and have caused this Agreement to be dated 
the date and year first written above. 
    
ATTEST     TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 
 
___________________________ By: ___________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTEST     TOWNSHIP OF EVESHAM 
 
 
___________________________ By: ____________________________ 


	11.21.2023 Agenda Only
	Construction Oct 2023
	PD october 2023 monthly report
	DPW October 2023
	Nov Court 2023
	Westampton
	Eastampton
	Hainesport

	Tax Collector Sep 2023
	Tax Collector Oct 2023
	155-23 Payment of Vouchers 11.21.2023
	BILL LIST-NOVEMBER 21 2023
	ADPA3B1.tmp
	AGREEMENT
	A. DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF WESTAMPTON.
	D. INSURANCE AND INDEMNIFICATION.
	E. LIMITATION OF DELEGATION.
	I. MISCELLANEOUS.


	ADPCFFB.tmp
	SHARED SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWNSHIP OF EVESHAM AND THE TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON FOR
	TAX COLLECTOR SERVICES
	NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION of the mutual covenants, agreements and considerations contained herein, the parties hereby agree as follows:
	I. Scope of Services
	A. The Tax Collector shall be responsible for the collection of taxes for Westampton, shall advise and assist Westampton regarding compliance with statutes governing municipal tax collection, shall perform the duties of a Tax Collector as required by ...
	B. The Tax Collector shall be an employee of Evesham which shall be responsible for the administration and payment of the Tax Collector’s salary and benefits and supervision of the Tax Collector.
	C. The Tax Collector shall provide 15-20 hours of Tax Collection services to Westampton per week. The time performing these services may be via telephone, internet or physical presence. The days and hours the Tax Collector is required to be physically...
	D. The Tax Collector shall be responsible for the collection of taxes for Westampton, shall advise and assist Westampton regarding compliance with statutes governing municipal tax collection, shall perform the duties of a Tax Collector as required by ...
	II. Funding
	A. Westampton shall pay an annual fee for 2023 in the amount of $37,922.50.
	B. The $35,000 annual payment shall be paid in equal monthly installments in the amount $3,160.21 payable by the first day of the month beginning January 1, 2024.
	C. Westampton shall include sufficient funds in their annual budget to satisfy the agreed upon costs.
	III. Duration, Termination and Amendments
	A. The agreement shall begin on January 1, 2024 and shall terminate on December 31, 2024.
	B. Either party may terminate this Agreement upon 30 days written notice to the other party.
	V. Miscellaneous
	A copy of this Agreement along with the resolutions authorizing this Shared Service Agreement shall be submitted to the Department of Community Affairs.




